From: Colle, Hope
Senttime: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:26:48 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) <Cari@excelined.org>; Webster, Melinda

Subject:  RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Yes!! See you then!

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

---Original Message-—-

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Colle, Hope; Webster, Melinda

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

This works for me! Qdoba by Kirkland's?

—--Original Message——

From: Colle, Hope [mailto:Hope.Colle@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:24 AM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org); Webster, Melinda

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Ok- | say Qdoba- it is usually less crowded. How is 12:00?

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514

Tallahassee, Florida 32399



850-245-7894
hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

-—--Original Message——

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Colle, Hope; Webster, Melinda

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

I'm good with either. Ya'll pick and let me know!

—--Original Message—-—

From: Colle, Hope [mailto:Hope.Colle@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:16 AM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org); Webster, Melinda

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Hey!! We were wondering if you were free still! It is suppose to be raining so walking may be a problem any way! how about we meet somewhere- maybe Moes or Qdoba??

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

-—---Original Message-—-

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:12 AM

To: Webster, Melinda; Colle, Hope

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Hi Ladies! Are we on for lunch today? Where do you all want to go? Subway is a long walk for you all, so I'm completely able to meet you all somewhere instead! Let me
know!



——--Original Message--—

From: Webster, Melinda [mailto:Melinda.Webster@fldoe.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Colle, Hope; Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

How about Tuesday, 12:00 at Subway?

Melinda Webster

Director, Program Standards & Professional Development Office of Early Learning Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-245-7808

melinda.webster@fldoe.org
http://www.fldoe.org/earlylearning/
—--Original Message——

From: Colle, Hope

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:15 PM
To: Webster, Melinda

Subject: FW: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Thoughts??

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Colle, Hope

Cc: Webster, Melinda



Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

You pick but somewhere downtown, if you don't mind. There's Goodies Eatery, Metro Deli, Jasmine's, Po-Boys, Sharky's, Subway, and of course Harry's and Andrew's.

From: Colle, Hope [Hope.Colle@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:59 PM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Good- | am glad things are going well. let me know when and where for lunch!!

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

-—---Original Message--—

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Colle, Hope

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

It's going good. Enjoying all the ladies. Let's do lunch next week some day!

Sincerely,

Cari

From: Colle, Hope [Hope.Colle@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:48 PM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment



Hey!! How's it going? Sorry | missed your call on Friday- | was headed to St. George for a girls youth retreat.

Hope you're having a great time in SF.

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

-—--Original Message--—

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Webster, Melinda; Colle, Hope

Cc: Smith, Kevin

Subject: FW: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

Me again but coming from my email. Do you all know if FLKRS covers the below:

Social and Emotional Development
Communication and Language Development
Approaches to Learning

Content Knowledge- Literacy, Math, Science Physical Well Being and Motor Development

From: Mary Laura Bragg (MaryLaura@excelined.org)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: FW: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

From: Teri Brecheen [Teri_Brecheen@sde.state.ok.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Mary Laura Bragg ( <MaryLaura@excelined.org>



Subject: Re: FW: Indiana's Kindergarten reading assessment

In the Race To The Top Early Learning Challenge Grant they are calling for a Kindergarten Assessment....Covers all the essential domains of school readiness....

Social and Emotional Development
Communication and Language Development
Approaches to Learning

Content Knowledge- Literacy, Math, Science Physical Well Being and Motor Development

Teri Brecheen

Executive Director of Literacy

Oklahoma State Department of Education
Phone (405) 521-2537

Fax (405) 521-2971



